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24 NW Chipman “A”. Lee’s Summit, MO. 64063

March 13, 2019
City of Lee’s Summit
Attn: Joe Frogge
220 SE Green St,
Lee's Summit, MO 64063
REF: TPC Interiors
1510 SE Kingspoint Dr.
Permit # PRCOM20173864
Dear Mr. Frogge:
Joe, the valuation for the additional work is $50,000. See attached plan showing the wall finish at the (2) mop sinks.

Pat will be down in the next couple of day to pay for the sewer connection fees.

Please call if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Craig A Luebbert



